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the methocs for selecting the
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E Read Message
From:"James Chot"
Date:2004/03/01 Moz PM 05:55:40 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>
B1 What is the ost appropriate legislative procedure for amending
¢ LegCo set out in Anrexes I and II:
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g fo Annex [ and H but without the consant of the CE. I¥'s
2/3 majerity of the Legco is sufficient to send the change
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To change the CE after 20607 can be done accordin
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E Read Message

From:"James Chot"
Date:2004/03/01 Mon PM 06:01:15 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hic>
B2. Do we need to follow the procedures set out in Article 159 of the Basic Law, if we amend the
Subject:methods for selecting the CE or forming the LegCo as specified in Annexeas I and II of the Basic

FREEE) Move To: |(Choose Folder) 2
es of the Hong Kong

We have section 159 as the pre\}ailing procedure to amend the method of selecting the CE. While it is the
“bible’ for us io follow there may be some rooms for amendment to reflect the real wish
give what the pecple of
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=1 Read Message

From:"James Cfioi"
Date:2004/03/01 Mon PM 06:04:36 CST

To:<views @cab-review. gov.hk>
Subj fmBB. How should any amendment relating to the methods for selecting the CE and for forming the

Move To: I(Choosc Foider) g'?_-]

Members of the Legco and the Delegates to thie People's Congress should ave some commen
understanding as to how to initiate the change to the method of selecting the CE.

Fi| o] EDERR] Move To: [(Choose Folden) [94

Back to: Inbox

aopi/fwemaill scig.gov.hideg -0t gx.cg/AppLogic+mobmain Ymsgvw=NBOXVINIE2DELIM .. 2004/5/%



Il
i
kY
|

5 Back ic: Inhox

E Read Message

From:"JTames Chot"
Date:2004/03/01 Mon PM 06:09:14 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>
B4. Whether the method for formation of the third term LagCo could be used for the fourth term

(Cheose Folder) i3

Improvements to the method of selecting the CE for the third term should be ioaked into now and the CPG
should provide guideline for Hong Kong to start the process of dialogue. If no consensus be reached for the
fourth term, the CPG can always use the third term method as an interim measure untii a consensus is

reached.
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E Read Message

From:"James Chot

Date;2004/03/01 Mon PM 06:11:06 CST

To:<views@cab-review . gov.hk>

Subject BS5. Whether the phrasu SLbscquenf to the year 2007 should be understood to include 2067
Move To: ’(Choosc Folder) g
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If by 2007 we are still a deadlock over the issue, 2007 should not be included. Democracy is a siow process
as iang aweareheadmg—towards the-right direction. Onre year is not going to make such big difference.
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